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SAINT CATHERINE OF SIENA

Saint Catherine of S5lena Catholiec Church in Birmingham was
named for and dedicated to 2 saint who only a few years ago wvas
named to the ranks of the Docters of the Church.

This young uvoman, only thirty-thres years of age when shas
dimd, was an enigma to her superiora and atill is to those who
study har life.

The Fact that she was recegnized as a Doctor of the ehurch
ig in itself sstounding. For one reason, she wvas &8 woman. Also
ahe was illiterate &n comparison with other of those highly
saducated men, Tefoufed: For thelr writings.

&lthough =he had no Fformsl education, 3t. Catherine wrote
one book, her Dialogue, which with her many letters, influenced
contsmporary socisty and Future generstions, from the lowest
criminagla and the worst sinnsrs; to Pope Gragery XI.

Born in 1347, the youngest of tuenty-five children, 5t.
Catherina's life for Christ began when she uvas only six years
old with Christ's firast of many appesarances to her, At Fiftesn,
she became the First unmarried women to enter the Mantelats, the
third order of S5t, Dominie, an orgenization atrictly for married
womer and wideua, 5She went with them to attend the sick, to
serve ihe poor, and ko strive For the conversion of sinners, Her
service to the afflicted, of both soul snd body, was =0 sauccess-
ful that thres Dominicans wuere especially assigned to hear the
confessions of the sany convarts.

: I 370, she experienced a series of wvisions and recelved &
call to enter public 1ife. She corresponded with, and was con-=
sulted by Princes, the ltaliam rulers and high church officials.
In 1377, her pleas and negotiations reswlied in thea returm to
Rome of Pope Gregory XI who had been living in exile.

During all her years of dedication and service, Catherine
had lived im agony, suffaring terrible physical pain and living
for long periads with little or no food, sxcept the Blessed
Sacrement, Finally in 1378, she offered heraelf to Christ to
bear the ains of the world and asked Him to receive her body
for the unity and renovation of the church., This petition vasa
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ansuared by & vision in uhich the Bark of Peter uas laid upon
her shoulders; crushing her with lts weight. She died on April
29, 1380, after a long and mystericus illness, during uhich she
was paralized From thes waist down.
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SAINT CATHERIME OF SIEMA
tatholie Chureh
1880 = 1972

Saint Catherine of Siena Cathelie Chuteh, Birmingham, Ala=
bama was ofFicially organized and the parish established in 1H9E.
Houever, the church was at that time pixteen years old and hed al-
reacy out-grown one bulleing. The history of 5t. Catherina's
church began in the summer of 15680, when Father John 1, Browns
wisited the little mining camp at Pratt Mines, seven milas wumst
of Birmingham. Father Browne had arrived in Bilrmingham Jus=t &

Ffew months marlier as the first resident pastor of St. Paul's
Church,.

At Pratt Mines, or Cokstenm as it had been called esrlisr, Fath-
or Browne Found four Catholic families who had been masing the
long trip to 5t. Paul's to attend Mass. Seeing the needs of thase
people, he celebrated the first Mass at Pratt Mines in the horme
of Mr. Thomas Deversaux,

Thomas Deversaux was a native of France uho hag settled at
Pratt Mines where he found uork as an engineer, He vas married to
the Former Helsn Covay and they were the parsnts of Fiue childran,
The Devarsaux Family later moved to Ensley vhere they attanded St.
Anthony's Church.

Thersafter, Fr. Browne visited the mining camp monthly and
celebrated Mass in the homes of the DewBreaux's, Mr. and Mirs, Step=
hen Sulliven, Mrs, Johanna Sulliven and Mr. Jghn Silk.

Stephen Sullivan and hia uiFn, Catherina, wvere nativea of Ire=
land, They had several children and many of their descendants sre
membara af 5t, Catherine's to-day, Sister Aloysim and Sister Anas-
tacis Ramsey, Brother Florian McCinniss and Rev. Don Graimger are
descendents of this couple.

Mra, Johanna Sullivan wes the widou of Danisl Sullivan uwhe had
died & short time earlier. His death, August 17,1880 was the =econd
listed in 5t. Paul's records of deatha and burials. Mrs. Sullivan
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before her marriage was Johanna Foley. Thay, too, had several
children and their descendents are also members of 5t. Latherine's.
Asong their descendents are their grandchildren, Father Eugens
Flynn and Sister Dorothy Flynn.

John Silk was B8 miner, a native of Ireland. He and his wife,
Violst, had aix children and operatsd » boarding house, THe list
of boarders included the followimg: John Sullivan, Jehn Travis,
J.4.Cravley, Cornalius Sullivan, Thomas Duggan, Joseph Kelly.

This group of pecple formed the nucleus of what was, later, to be
Saint Catherine of Siena Church.

The little town of Coketon, later Pratt Mines, and soon after
the turn of the century, renamed Pratt City, was a community which
had grewn up adjacent to the Pratt Mine.

Jefferson County had been settled early in the sightesn hun-
dreds hy settlers, mostly from Georgia, Tennessee and the Laroclinas,
Thers wers several settlements in the county, but the main influx
of pesople started only after the city of Birmingham was organized
in 1872, But Birmingham's future was insscure. The cholera spi-
demic of 1873 had all but wiped out the little city and the rail=-
roads had failed to bring tha expected progress.

In r-hruary of 1879, tha Pratt Coal and Loke Company opened
the first large, successful coal mine in Alabama and constructed
a railrosd. 'he opening of this mine was the impetus Birmingham
needed and the progress that i{napired the titls "Magic City" was
felt. It was near this mine that the little town of Pratt Mines
was established,

Pgople from all parts of the United States and immigrants
from Europe began to settls there as they found esployment in tha
mine. By 1881, the mining camp had growun ensugh that it wves nec=-
gsgary to build a church to take care of the religious needs of
the people.

On Octeber 24, 1881, Bishop “ohn Quinlan purchased a plot of
land from the Pratt Coal and Coke Company For the nominal sum of



one dollar " and other consideration®™ for the expressed purposs of
building a Catholic church. It waes stated that should this land
cease to be used For that purpose it would revert to the Pratt Coal
and Coke Co, This deed is of interest beceuse of the descriptions
of the locatiom. It states, in part, as Folloum;

®One scre lying in the shape of a parallalogram 210 feet by
220 fest situsted in the SEf of Sec. 19, Tsp, 17, Rg.3 W., near the
MU cerner and situated in the said sec. More particularly describ=-
#d as situsted and beginning at a point onm Church Strest about S00
Feet in a NL direction from Pratt Mines schoolhouse running along
sald street 210 Ffeet to Jasper Road then parellel with said street
in & NW direction te & point of beginning." (Deed book 48,Pg.112,
JefFerson County Probate Court, Birmingham,Ala.)

The church was built that same yesar,l881, and named in honor
of 5t. Catherine of Siena, It vas the second Catholic €hureh in
Jefferson County and was dirscted as a eission From 5t. Paul's
from that date, wuntil 1895, with Fathers Patriek O'Reilly, Michasl
Filan and James R.McCafferty serving as priessts during %his period.
In IEEE,Fr, J.F.Roche was appointed to take charge of all the mis-
siones, by then six in fAumber.

5t. Catherine's mission church not anly served the people of
Pratt Minea, but being the only church in the usstern sesctions of
the county, served the surrounding acea as wall, The section now
known ay Ensaley, Wylam, Brookside, Edgeudtnr gng East Thomas all
camé Lhto being soon after Pratt FMines and some may have been seb=
tled earlier, but 5t, Catherines served thess communities umtil
such time as churches af their own were built.

The First school was built in 1891 with Miss Mary Rabitte as its
Firat teacher. The gghool wes a small,one room, frame building.
Fr. William Logan, over 90 years old when this wves vritten, informed
ma that he attended this school amd that some of his cleasamates
versfrs. Grace Hanningan O"Brien, Mras, Bridget Logan Camps, Tecum-

ssh Lresn and others whose names hs could not reamember .
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ARlthough other schools are mentioned inm records of that per=
fod, at varlous times St, Catherine's was the only school avail-
abhle and was akttended by Catholies and non=Catholics. FMention has
alsg peen made by the alder generatien that before the school was
built, some of the childeen attended ashoal in the Mathodist Chureh
which is said to have bean located, Ffor & whila, in the vicinity

of St. Catherine's.

The records of Baptisms, Marriages and Burials for the period
1BB0-1895 wvere kept at S5t. Paul's., For brevity, 1 have listed only

a few of those records.
Beptiams, Book I, 3t. Paul's Church Records.

Page I Feh, 25, 1880 Theodores Devereaux, born Dec. 25, 1B78.
March 5, 1BBOD John 5ilk, borm March 10,1879.
Page 4 0Oet, 26, 1880 Mery Antoinette Lestre, borm Deec, 13,1879,
Octs 26, 1BB0 Thoras Roche, born Oet. 4,1880,
Page 10 April 7, 1BBl Margaret Travis, borm March 19, lBE]1,
June 20, 1881 Margeret Melen Trullius, born Feb. 17, 1880,
Page 11 July 11, 1881 Jghn Scholes; born July S, 1B8l.
July 25, 1881 Thomas L.Dsvereaux, borm July 18,1881,

Marriages

Pgge 3 James FRamsey to Catherine Sullivan, April 18,1681,
4 Thomas Mesh to Catherine McClosky, Auwvgust 11,1881,
% Caroline Odum to August Chanegnet, 'eb, 1, 1882,
12 J.u.Brown to Mary J.Faley, Sept.3, 1HBS,
13 Patriek MeArdle te Mra, Christine Roach, Mov, 30, 1BES,
14 Andrew McCann to Elizabeth Barrett, July 2, lBE6.
17 Pater 0'Hare to Emma Quinn, June 19,1B87.
19 Danial Logan to M.Merrigan, Oct. 22, 1BBS&Y
22 Adem S5tass to Lizzie Schlegel, Jan, 12,1B88,
24 PFMighasl Sullivan to Bessie MelArdle, Jan. 4, LABS,
28 Michael Flynn to Johanna Sulliven, Sept, 24, 1889
38 William McArdle to Johanna Sullivam, April 15, 1891,
41 Micheel ODuggen to Ellen MNeawman, May 4, 1891,
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Ihese nemes and records will give a little information on the pea-
ple of 3t. Catherine's in its mission days.

By 1895 the Catholic pepulation had groun so much that it was
desmed advisable to build a larger church, This building was begun
in the letter part of that year, finished and the parish officially
arganized in 1894, '

As apom &% the church was Finished and in uss, the school vas
enlarged by loining the old church and schoel by meana of & large
room arected betwesen the tuo buildings. It was in this year,1896,
that the Benedictine Nuns esaumed the teaching responaibilitisa.
Sisters Patricia, Gertrude and Camilla came From Haly Angel's Con=
vent at 5t, Paul's on the old "Dummy" strest cars to temch and ro=
turned ta St. Paul'as at the end of the day.

Reverand Louis Galland came to 5t. Catherine's in Januacy of
1897, Mg was the First resident paster and lived at the boma of
one aof the parfishioners until the rectory was bullt a fFeu months
lagar, "

On September 24, 1597, Bishop Lduard Patrick Allen purchased
another small plot of land, this time from the Tennmsase Copal, Iron
eand Rallroad Company. He paid ten dollara far this, The rectory
was bullt and en June 22,1898, ha again added to the size of the
church property with yet another purchase at a price of $33.:20.
(Deed book 235,pg.354, Jefferson County Prohats Court, Birmingham,
Ala,) This time the conuvent ues erected and the sisters had & home
in Pratt City., Sister Auxile uas then sent from Covington, Ky, a=
the superier of the school.

These must have been hard, busy times for the littls flock
that had gathered at Pratt Mines. In only sixtesn years they had
built two churches, a school, 8 rectory =nd & convent and had made
an enlargement to the schoel. In these sndeavors they uere assist-
ged by the Ancient Ordar of Hibernians,

In September of 189%, Bishnop Allen preached his first ser=mon
#t 5t, Paul's, Later at s gathering in the church hall, Reverand
P.A.0"Reilly, peastor of St. Paul's, praised the A.0.H., For building



the chureh at Pratt Clty, J.R.Momk was khe spokessan For the
group and extended & coardlal uvelcome to the Bishop on his First
visit to the area, (Birsingham Age-Herald, Sept.9,1837)

Through all the construction in the parish, life went on a=
wsual. Baptisms, marriages and deaths took no vacetion. The Filrsg
marriags yaeorded at 5t. Catherine's uas that of Daniel Sullivan te
Miss Alice DelLaney. They were married by Father Calland on February
25,1897, Serving as witnesses uvere Ben Jacks and lda Hunt.

The First baptisg recorded in the new church was that of Jane
McGinty. The daughter of Franmk and Agnea Carlin PcGinty, she was
born December 76,1896 and haptized ., January 17,1897,

Other records for that year werei

Fearrieges

Johmn A, Carlinm to Miss Kate Crawley, July 26, 1ESQ7.
Charles Vallely to Miss Agnes Dugan, Oct.Z27,1B897,

James Burdis to Miss Jennie Schools, Oct. 27,1897,
Patrick Vallely to Miss Ellen Dugan, Uec. 29, 1897,

Buried from 5t, Catherine's that year weres

Thomas Dugan, Feb, 7, 1897 Marie Nash, June 5,1897

5ilva Bonoura, April 5,1897 Margaret Crawley,lune 26,1897
James McCann, April 13,1897 John Cusack, July 31,1897
Eduard Mclntyre, May 29,1897 Fannie Roberta, Aug.25,1897
Edvard Searson, Aug. 31,1897 Adam Stass, Sept. 3,1897
5n1qnturﬁ Cimngrosma, Zept. 15 VYaronica Sullivan, Sept.l7?
“ghn McMichael, Sept. 26,1897 Henry LaSage, Oct. 15,1897

Catherine 0'Hare, Oct., 17,1897

F &

Patrick and Edward Barrett, Catherine 0'Hare, Clara Chamborden,
David Moske, Mary Jane McArdle, Veronica Swllivan, Philomina Giles,
Ferdinand O0.Thomas, James P, Bessiere, Lizzie Mullen, John DiNeil,
Tincent Hanmigan, Julia Gilea, Mary Ann Eill‘qhar. Paul Swllivan,
John FMitchell, Joseph Tromgolla, Ellen Hannigan, Ceorge Shaffer,
Mary Kate Donnally, John Carlin, Mary Mekin, Charles Dugan and a
faw others,
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Confirmation, April 24, 1HS98
Tha first confirmation was held inm the erganized church on

April 24,1898 by Rt. Rev. Eduard P, Allen. Sponsers for the group
vere Mr, and Frs. Michael Shevlin. The class included;
Margarat DelLaney, Agnes Mary Scholes, Bridget FMcArdle, Anna Emily
Merrigan, Agnas Josephine Thomes, Mary Agnes Patrlicia MclDonough,
Mary Cecilia Harvey, Mary Catherine McCrawley, Elizabeth L.Mcloy,
Delilan M.Harkina, Mary Anna Roberts, Margareta C.llgee, Elizabeth
m.Carlin, Elizabeth Gertrude Stass, Catherine M.Duggan, Anna Cath-
srine Clark, Mary £.Breslin, Matilde M.Chamborden, Catherine Theresa
DeLaney, Catherine E.McCann, Mary Ann Wallace, Elizabath M.Paxton,
Agnes Frances Mullen, Julia M.Breslin, Mary Ann E.5chooles, Edward
J.Paxton, William J.Paxton, Thomas Cornelius Sulliven, Jossph Z.Me-
Donough, Alfred J.GCiles, Andreu J,McCann, Jdohn A.Sulliven, John J.
0'Hare, Margaret M.Hartigan, Sarah J.Miller, Virginia C.Burdiss,
Margaret E.Truliauws, ¥ate Walburg Sullivan, Catherine E.MeMichael,
Emily M.Merrigan, Loretta F.Travis, Bridget E.Gallagher, Johanna M.
Crawley, Sridget A.Murphy, Lilie R.Miller, Julia T.Bessiers, Mary
Varonica Harrett, Joharna Ramsey, Charles S.Ramsey, Petrick A.Mclow-
an,Patrick J.Meacham, Francis J.Murphy, Joseph J.Luniff, Pater J.
Kelly, Henry J.Bessiere, Francis J.Wallace, Ouen L.Dugan, Jamss P.
O'Hare, Wm.J.Currans, Fenten P.Burns, James O,Remsey, Um. F.Savage,
Patrick J.Z2arrett, Martin M.Ford, Jemes C.Delsney and Emile F.Codi,

After nine years of labor at 5t. Catherine's, Father Calland
wyes transferred to Our Lady OF Sarrows Parish, where he died only
a Few months later. He was replaced at Pratt City by Fr. Henry D'
Crady, who remained there wntil 1914, Father 0"Crady celabrated his
Silver Anniversary during his stay at St, Catherine's.

Reverand Otto J.Dus replaced Fr. O'Grady im 1%14., GHescauss of
i1l health Fr, Dus' stay at St, Catherine's was & short one, He
died February 28,1916. He had learned to love the little parish
and according to his wishes Fr. Dus is buried on the lawn of the
church he laved.
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After the untimely death of Father Dua, ypg Rewerand J.A. Mal=
one book over the reaine of the church. Father Malone had his work
cut out for him as he had besn at 5t. Catherine's only a few months,
when on Dacember %, 1917, both the church anmd the sdhool were des=
troyed by Fire. The best way to relate the events of that day is
to give the details as they were given in The Birsingham News on
Opcember 10,1517.

CATHOLIC CHURCH AND SCHMCODL BUHAN

A masa of charred timbers is all that remains of the pretty
chapal of 3t. Catherine's Catholic Church and the adjcining school
building on the Marth Highlands of Pratt City, the two huildings
and “heir contents hawing been destroyed by a Fire which broke gut
about 1 a'elpck Sundey aftermeon, The filre orligineted im the church
and is thought to hawve besen From the ower heated Furnace. No one
wag in th; building at the time and the fire was not discovered un-—
til the Lnterior was Filled with saoke 2o denze that itk wvas impos-
aible to sawve any af tha contenka.

Both bulildimga were frame structures amd fanned by a brisk
bresze wera guickly conaumed. The Ffire department from Ensley went
to the assistance of the Pratt City force, the uvork of Fighting the
flames being seriously handi=capped by the low pressure of the high
altitude., Gall®*nat work was dene by the Fleemen and velunbteer halp-
ers prevented the rectory From being damaged by the Flames.,

The less is cowvered by inaurance. The church was wvalued at
$5,000 and its Fixtures at $2,000., The school bullding's value is
glven at $3,000 with Fixtures at $300.

The fire was & tragedy far the amall parish., Money wes scarce
as it aluays was Ffor the people af a mining casp and the numsearous
sbrikes that had plagued thes aver ke yvears had done little to im-
prove their Financiesl sitwstisn, However, they were a determined
paaple and with their determinatian and the rescurcefulmeass af Fr,
Malona the schoal was rebuilt. It was & much nicer building than
before the fFire, of brick constructiom, end elthough small as com-=



In the above picture may be seen the church, convent and school as
it appeared before thne fire im 1917. On the extreme right is the
original church, built in 1BBL. The lowsr picture shows the remsins

after the Flre.
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pared to the schools of today, it uas large snough te accoamodate
the childrenr of St. Catherine's Parish., It was used for both church
and school wntil the church could be rebuilt. Ffunerals were held
fram the schoal and st least one wedding was held there, It was
that of Miss Mary McGinty, daughter of Framk and Agnes Melinty to
Charles Bradley, on Dctober 6,l1%16.

The new church was erected, this time a brick building,also. It vas
dedicated on May 4,199 by Rt. Rew. E.P.Allen, 8ishop of Mobilw.
Bishop Allen wag sssisted by the Very Rev. Dean Coyle, Chaplain
Patrick Turner, Rev. Y,Tobin, Rev, James Douns, Rev, A.Malone, Rev.
Fr., Bonawenture, Rev., Fr. Sylvester, Rev. John Kelly,"sv. J.A.Malone.
The program for the dedication listed the folleuing committees
concerned with the erection of the church.
Ganaral Chairman....5.J.5ullivan Secretery...t.L.McAllister
Finance Co®=ittae..John F.Meagher, P.T.Hannigan, Eugene L.Messhan
John J.Brislin, Hugh Lynch, Joseph Rigotti,
Ed. Flynn.
Building Committee....Chairman, John J.Brislinj other members} Mad.
Shewlin, Hugh OsBrien, 5.J.5ullivan,Frank Mc-
Ginty, J.J.Keyes, E.L.MgAlister and John F.
FMeaghar.
Division T.A.0.Hs.as William McArdle, Robert Fox, S5.J1.Daly, R.J.
5 arson, James Meehan,Uilliam Stack.
Woly Neame Society... W.W.Powell, V.Beilitz, D.J.5ullivem,Thomas
Clark, William Mackinaw, John J.Larlin and
J.R.Burdia.

These men are not the only ones who labered so hard and Falth-
Pully, but were the ones listed on the program far the day. Many
others haduorked in the backgroumd to rebuwild the church they loved.

Uedding bells could mot wait for the church bto be Finished.
John 2J.Aeden and Miss Harriet Flynn were married on Januvary 22,1919,
hefore the interior of the church was completed., This was the first
wedding in the new church. The first infant baptized in it was
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Halen Frances Vallely, the infant daughter of Mr, and Mra,. Charles
Vallely. S5She was born December 30,1918 and baptized on January 26,
19189,

For a while all was quiet im the parish as the people went
about their daily lives, until one might in June of 1925,miafor=-
tune again struck 5t, Catherine's parish. The convent burned. I
helisve the best uay to tell of the horrors of that night is, again,
ts let the newspaper tell the story. The following article appeared
in Ihe Birminghan News, June 29,1925,

NUN TRAPPED AS FLAMES DESTROY CATHOLIC HOME
Pratt City Residence of Sisters Mysteriously Destroyed

Anxiety to recover a Feu tressured trinkets after they had fled
the burning sisters' home at S5t. Catherins's Cathalie Church, Pratt
City, nearly.costing the life of Sister Beatrice when she dared the
leaping flames and d,shad back into the roaring bulilding Fonday morn-
ing at 3 o'ecleck., 3he was sericusly injured, Two other sisters
slesping in the bullding berely escaped with their lives.

Fighting her way through the smoke-filled hall, Sister Beatrice
found every avenus of escape, but an open window, cut ofFf when she
reached heér room on the ascond floor. MNearing suffocation, Sister
Baatrice usnt o the window, omly %o find that Father Charles Meyer,
pastor of the church, and the two other sisters had been unable to
raise the ladder to her. She leaped.

Sister Bematrice wa=s plcked up, suffering From & broken leg and
ruuhud-tu 5t. Yincent®s Mospital in Womack's ambulance, where it was
paid later she may neave suffered injuries to her back also. She uas
reported resting eesily despite her injuries and harrowing experience,

Conaiderable speculation was engaged in in Pratt City Monday as
+a the cauas of the Fire. Regy. fr, Meyer stated there had been no
fira af any kind in the bullding all day Junday.

Ho stove, lamp or furnace, had been bugrning and ha was &t &
lpas to explain how Ehe fire started. Firemen reported the blaze
of undatermined arigin.
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Father Mayer said he does not susaect incendiarism. e states,
howaver, that the house burned with surprising rapidity and the
smoke had the odor of burning rags. UWhen he First sau the Flames,
he sald, they were blazing brightly about the Ffront of the house on
the First Floor, By ths time he had run te the Pastors hom:, a
short distance away, and returned with & ledder, the flamas had ax-
tended to the back of the house and were up to the second floor.

The pestor said he doea intend to make an inspection of the
cehureh, school and pastor's home to see if there was anything suspi=
clous about the premises.

Mo investigation has been reguested, he said, and added he
would not ask For an investigation uithout First conasulting the lead-
ing men of tha church, He said he did not know whether he would
consult them,

Smoke Filling the building about three o'clock awakened 3is-
ters antrical Alagunda and Rosalle, occupants of the housa. Rll
Fled doun the stairs as the Flames mounted., Hardly had Sister
Beatrice reached safety when she made her near fatal dash back into
the building.

The building was valued at §4,000 and the contents at §3,000,
Insurance of §3,c00 was carried, it was atsted. (Father Mayer uas
a temporary replacement while Father Malone was on vacation.)

The convent uas immediately replaced with a briek building.
Due to the heauvy sxpense of replacing the previocusly destroyed
buildings, money was more scarce than ever and Father Malone was
ance more Faced with the necessity of raising money. As he had
donm befors, he spent many hours each day writing letters to Friends
gnd former parishioners asking for donations and pledges to Finance
the new convent. He reasoned that a letter cost approximately three
centas and that if he eould get one dollar in return it weuld help
in raising the nesded funds. The money was soon raised and the sis-
ters had a heme in Pratt City once mora.



Father FMalone served St. Catherine of 3iena Church faith=-
fully for twenty years, until im 1936, his health failing, he
went to live with his brother in Uinchaster, Massachusettes. Hga
died theres a Feaw months later.

The following poem waes clipped From The Birmingham News short-

ly after the death of d
Mary Daty.

ather Malone and wes supplied to me by Mrs.

FATHER MALOMNE
1872 = 1936

By S8ess Stout Lambert

Hail and farewell to his bBrave gallant soul

= Whils angels proclaim that high heaven's his goal.
A worn waary body st rest “meath the sod,
A pure christian spirit gone home to his Ged,

He lived so quietly, this kindly priest

Who want aboukt his dutieas, sun or rain.

We hardly knew nis tired heart had ceasaed
Itg labored beat. #And now we loak imn wvaln
Te see him pass. How littls ue can say

Te lend suest sclace to the friends he laft.
Who knaw his cheering comfort day by day....
e uesp with thes, diaconsolata. berefi.

He wvas an ardent saul; a noble craed
& nright recording angel kept his score
OF kindness heaped shinlng desd on desd.
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Reverand Joseph M.S5heridan came to Pratt City Following the
death of Father Malone, to serve as pastor of 5t, Catherine's church.
He remained nine years until after a short Lllhness, he died in 1945,
A ghort time after his death, a small strip of land was conveyed by
the church for the street fromting 5t. Catherine's. It was named
Sheridan Road in his honor. _

Reverand John D"Sullivam took owver the pastorate after the death
of Father Sheridan., MHe was at 5t. Catherine's less than five years
when he was killed in a tragic automobile accidemt in Virginia while
on vacation. Father D'Sullivan's death laft a great sense of loss
in the hearts of the parishioners amd ather people who, ower the
yesars had come in contact with him, His friendly personality made
him many friends, Pesides his other priestly duties, he conducted
continuous instruetion classes and brought many new faces into tha
church, He did much o cement relations with the non-Cathelie pop-
ulation of Pratt City.

Reyerand Alban O'Hara was the next pastor, coming to 5t. Cather-
ine's after the death of Father 0'Sullivan, During his tuenty years
hers, fr. O'Hara made many improvements. Chureh organizations uere
reorganized and some new ones were formed. Much needed repairs wers
made to the buildings. The church and sanctuary were completely
remodeled. The ceiling was tiled, & new floor wvas laid, new peus
and a marble alter was installed. The entire church was repainted
and alr-conditioning was installed.

}n 1960, & new school was esrected at a coat af FES5,000, The
old schoolhouse was demolished and the grounds were made into an
enlarged playground and parking area.

The school had been for many years, although small, an effi-
cient, well-rum instituwtiomn with excellent teechers. It was estab-=
lished for the sducation of the children of 5t. Catherine's parish,
howeyver, it vas considered by the non-Catholica as the bettar school
and was attended by many of them az long as tharse was room,
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Most of the children who attended the school lived nesar but
there uere some who walked seversl miles sach day to get their ed-
ucation. Therea wers still otheres who boardsd in the horme of the
sisters,

Oue toa the convent Fire in 1925, the sarliest complets rsc-
ards in the file are for the year 1929, which ia the annual re=-
port to the atate of Alabama. That year there were 49 boys and
41 girls being taught in the tuslvs grades by thres teachers. Tha
Aumber of grades taught varied, according to the need, until 1937,
The autumn of that year saw the advent of an eight grade school.

Thers was & well rounded list of sub jects taught,sspecially
in the high school., This was susprising because of the small num—
ber of students. The list for the years 1925 through 1937 jn-
cluded all phaees of English, French, Spanish, Latin, Algehra,
bookeepling, Business Arithmetic, several courses of History, Art,
Civica, Sclence, Religion, Geometry, Typing and Music. The nuns
ware veary much in demend as music teachers by people over a large
area. They taught both, voles and instrumental muaic,

Over the yeara, encollment averaged from 50 te 103 students,
with either thres or four teachera, Tha Benedictine Nuns taught
at St. Catherine's fros that first year in 1896, The last few
years lay teachers were employed to suppliment the teachers,

In the spring of 1968, after 76 yaars, 5t. Cathearine School
tlosed its doors for the laat time and the children were transfer-
read to Saint Joseph's School in Enslay,

Father D%Hara remained gt St. Catherine's tuenty years until
his transfer to Huntsvwille, Alabama in 1970. He celsbrataed his Sil=
var Jubllee whnile at 5t. Catherins's in 1964, The Most Rev. Arch=
bishop, Thomas J.Toolin, presided st the Solemn High Mass and a
reception was held in the school auditorius honoring Father O'Hara.

Reverand Patrick Sullivan, the present pastor, Came to S5t. Cath=
erine's in 1970, after the transfer of Father CeHara. GHecause of

. |
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the age and tun=daun condition of the ald rectory, the conwvent,
which had been vacant since the school was closed, wvas remodeled,
radecarated and refurnished to be used as a rectory. The old rec-
tory, built 72 years earlier, wvas rased.

At this time, a parish council was organlized with Rr. Stephen
J.5ullivan as its First preaident.

Othkear Church organizations and their presidenta are:

Holy Mame Society, Mr. Charles Perryman;
Rosary Altar Sodality, Mrs. Helen Wabster;
Legion of Mary, Miss Fannie Jo Blanks;
Catholie Yeuth Organi_ation, Mr. Larry Hardin.

In 1971, the =chool recpened as The West Catholic Grammer
School of Religious Educetion. At the present, there are papproxi=-
mately one hundred astudents anrolled from several parishes in the
uastern section of the county.

The school building, alsa serves the parish &s 8 center for
recreation purposes and other chuch related functions,

Thers arm approximately 110 families on the membership roll of
Saint Catherine of Siena Church. A list of the present membera is
included in the closing pages.



PRIESTS WHO SERVED SAINT CATHERINE 'S CHURCH
1880 = 1972

] - Am ohn J, = was born in Cori County, Treland in

1840. He cams to the United States in 1860 with Bighop John Quin=-
land. After completing his sducatiem For the prissthood, ha uas
ordained in the Cathedral at Mghbile, Alabama by Bishop Quinland,
August 10,1866. Father Brown's appointments include: St. Patrick's,
Mobile, Alabama; Administrator of the Cathedral Parish, Mobile; 5t,
Paul's, Birmingham, and its attached missions and St. Matry's,Mobile,
Ha died in Mobile, February 13,1884,

Roche, Rewv, John F, = was apnointed In 1882 to take care of 5t.
Paul's mismion= at Attala; 5S¢, James, Casdan; 5t. Catherine of Siema,
Fratt Mines; 5t. Joseph,Warrior; Dxmore and Whewling, In 1885, ha
became Pastor of 5t. Mary's,Mobhile., In 1888, he resigned to Fol=

low the strict life in a European monastary,

OD'Aeilly, Aewv. Patrick - was born in County Cavan, Ireland, in 1855,

He uas ordained in Mobile, on December 19,1879 by Bishop John Quin-
lamd, Fathar 0'Reilly's appointments included the missions arsund
Moblle; St. Bridget's Parish,WUhistler: 5t. Paul's , Birmingham. ODur=-
ing his yearse in Birmingham, Fether B'railly, among other things,
established S5t. Vincent's Hospital, uhers & Ronument to his memory
now etands. He diad in Birmingham, July 28,1904,

Filan,Rev, Michasl Fs - was mesistant Paator of St, Payl's Parish,
Birmingham,in 1885. He had been appointed to 5t Paul's nimsicna
immadiately after his ordination. He later seryed as Pastor of St.
Mary's, Mobile, from which he resigned because of ill health. Af-
ter his resignation, he srved as Chaplain of 5t. Vincant's Hpspital,
Birmingham and DePaul Hospital,New Orleans,lLa, He died thers, May
2y,1922 and was buried in FMooile,Alabama,

McCafferty, Rev, Jameas P, = was horn in Mobile, February 5,1852,

He uas ordaimed in 1877 and served as assistant Pastor In FMohile
parishes, Tuscaloosa, and as administratar of St, Pawl's missions
until his appointmen in 1680 as Pastor aof 5t. John's, Tuscalgoss
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In 1900, he was transferrad to St. Michael's Chureh, Pansacola,flo=
rida. He died January 17,1904,

Galland, Rev., Louis H. = Faor rirat tuo years of his prieatly life,
Father GCalland sefved ss Assistant Pastor of 5t. Peter's Church in
Montgomery, Alabama., In January of 1897, he bacams the first res-
ident Pastor at Pratt City, where he labored for ten years., The

rectory, convent and school all atand as a monumant to his work in
gt. Catharine's Parish. In March,1906, Father Galland was trans-—
Ferrad to Our Lady of Sorrowvs Parish, where ha died December ™ af
that same year. His body wos removed to Elmucod Cemetery at o la-

ter date.
0'Grady, Aev. Henry E, — was ordained by Cardinal Gibbona, December

17,1867. Heg served as a misslonary in Alabama &nd in the wuest be=
Fora becoming Pastar of the Huntsville,Alabama church, which he
spryed From 1896 until 1898, Ha became Pastor of St. Catharine's
Chueh im 1906, He remeined thars until 1918, celebrating his 3il=
ver Jubilee at S5t. Catherine's in 1917,

Dus, Rew, Ottp 1, - was born January l4, 1867, a native of S5t. Gall,
Suitzerland, He was ordained by Mis Eminence, Cardinal Gibbhons,
Jenuary 29, 189%, for the Diocess of Mobile. Ffather Dus serwved at
the Cathadral, Mobile; 5t. Mary's, Mobile; 5t. Patrick's, Apalachi=
cola, Florida. In June af 1914, becsuse his health uas Failing,

Fr. Dus resigned and went North for a while. Thersa, he was asais-
tent to Very Rev. William 0'Hara, whe died a feu days before Fr.
Ous in timhuist, New York. On his return South, Fr. Dus was appolint-
ad Pastor of 5t. Catherine Church, Pratt City, where he remained
urtil his death,February 28,1916, At his aun reguest, he is buried
an the church grounds at 5t. Catherine's.

Fglons, Ray. Joseph A, = Was born ih New York City, October 20, 1872.
He was ordained Februery 10,1915. Previous to his appointment to

sk, Catherine's in March, 1916, Father Malone was in charge of the
missiens in Birmingham, and assistant Pastor of 5t. Paul's, Ha wvas
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Pastor of S5t, Catherine'as Church at Pratt City tusnty years until,
shortly before his death in 1936, he went to live uvith his brother
in Winchester, Massachusettes. He died there later that year.

Sheridan, Reaw. Jose A, - wasz born in County Cavan, Ireland, Feb=-
ruary 6, lB83J. He was ordained at Mount 5t. Mary's, Emmetsburg, Md.
after having recelivad his A.B.degree there in 1909 and his A.A.de-
gres fim 1911, He came to the Diocese of Mobile for his first aps
pointment inm the Cathedral Missions and subsequently served at tha
follauing: Blockton,Decatur, St. Clement's,Birmingham; 5t. Stephen's,
Pensacola; S5t. Matthew's, Mobile and 5t. Catherine of Siena, Pragt
City unmtil his death,Rugust 12, 1945, Father 5Sheridan was burled

at Elmuood Cemetery.

0'Sullivan, Rev. Jdohn = was borA im Limeriek, Irelamd on Now. 12,

1905, He wams ordained im Ireland, June 21,1931, Upon comimg to Ala=
bama he served p¢+ Our Lady of Sorrows, Sirmingham; Apalachicola, Fla.;
St. Auguatine's, Birmingham and in 1945 was sent to Pratt City as
Pastor of 5t. Catherine of Siena, He remained at 3t. Catherine's
wuntil his death in a tragle suvtomoblle accident, August 22,1950,

in VWirginia. Father 0'Sullivan was buried at Elmwood Cemetery.

0'Hars, Rev, Alban J, — was born in Sligo, Ireland, October 12,1915,
Ha received his education in Ilreland and was ordained at 5t. Pater's
Collegs, Dexford, June 4, 1939, He arrived in the Diocess of Mobile-
Birmingham, September 2, 1939, He served, thereafter, at 5t. Thom=
g8 on the Hill: Director of Birmingham Missiona with reaidemce at

Bleased Sacremsent; St, Patrick's, Apalachicola, Fla.

In September,1950,he came to St. Catherine's vhere he remained
more than twuenty years, He w_s tranaferred to Huntsville in 1970 .
He was appointed Dean in 1971.

Fathar 0'"Hara wes the third son of sight te be nrdalimed Priest.
The Ffemily of Mr. and FMrs. Michael O'Hara hold a world's racerd for

grdinations in one Family.
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Sullivan, Aev, Patrick - wuas berm, April 10, 1938, Kenmars, County

Kerry, 'reland. He was educated and ordeined in Ireland, AFter
his ordination on June 13,1963, he came to the Diocese of Birming=-
ham. Hig first assignment was to the ataff of the North Alabama
Missions and in 1966 he was appointed Marrisge Counselor. He stud-
ied Marriage Counseling at the Marriage Counseling Center of Los
Angeles, California end at the Catholic University af America.

In November,l967, Father Sullivan uas appointed Administrator
of the newly erected Parish of the Immaeculate Heart of Mary, Birm-
ingham. In January of 1970, he was appointed Paatar af 5t. Cath=
erine's Chureh.

RELIGIOWS WOCATIONS FROM THE PARISH

Flynn, Rev. Eugans -~ The son of Micheel Flynn and his wife, the
former Jehenna Sulliven, Father Flynn was borm in Pratt City, Oct-
ober 19,1906. Ha was ordained at 5t. Bernards Abby, Septembar 27,
1932, He has served parishes in florence, Tuscumbis, Foley and
Birmingham and as reglstrar and Vice President of S5t. Bernard's
Coliege. On March 12,1968 Father Flynn was appointed Chaplain of
5t., Vincent's Hospital in Birmingham.

Stack, Rev, John Henry = The son of William and Sareh Carlin Stack,
Fagrper 3tack was born in Pratt City, August 29, 1%09. He uas or=-
dained in Rome by Cardinal Marchettl, Decasber 8, 1935. He cele=
brated his first Mass at 5t. Catherine's church, May 24, 1934,

Father Stack's sppolntments included; St, Stephen's, Pensacola,
Florida; Holy "edasmer, Eufaula, Rlabama: St. Columba, Opothan, Ala-
bama; 5t, Rloysia, Bossemer; St, Stanislaus, Uylam, He died on
February 11,1972 and was buried at Elmuood Cemetery,

Grajnger, Rev. Donald J, - Son of Robert Cecil and Stepharis Travis
Er?lngnr, he was born in Birmingham, November 28,1928, Fathar
Lrainger was ordained ®ay 17,1958, after having served as Chaplain in
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the United States Army almost two years. After his ordination, Fa-
ther braingar served churches at Huntsville, Jacksonville, Pisd-
mont, Alabama and as campus minister to students st Ja.papnuille
University. AFter having been located, Ffor a while, at Blessed
Sacrement Church in Birmingheam, Fether Grainger is now serving in
Ladsden, Alabama,.

Smith, Asv. Jamgs E._ The aon of Jamea 5. and Mary Fisghan Smith,

Father S5=ith was bern in Birmingham, Detober 1, 19Z5. He asrved
with the medical corps of the Unitad Statea Army For two yeara.
After completing hia studles far the prisathood, Father Ssith was
ordairmed at S5t. Paul's Co=Cathedral, May 1%,1956. Singe that finme
he has served churches in Anniaton, Grovehill, Ala. Pensacola, Fla.
and GQuiney Fla, He is now Peator at 5t. Eugene's Chapel at Talla-
hasses and Sacred Heart Church at Lanark, fla. Father Smith also
SETUES aa-thaplaiﬂ for the state instituktioms at Teallahassee and is

a state counselor of youth,

MeGiniss, Bro. Flarian - A& brother of the Sacred Heart, Brother Flo=-
rian was born in Pratt City. He was the son of Patrick and Julia

Sulliven Mcbiniss, #nd was an accomplished music teacher, He died
in Bay 5t Louwis; La. in February, 1964,

Ragsey, Sister Anastasis - bBormn Cathsrime Ramsey in UWylam, Alabama

February 27,18%1, she was the daughter of James and Catherine Sul-
liwvanh Hamap?_ Lister Anastasia entered Sacred Heart Enlleg& inlons
and took her Final vows im Ehe Besedistine Order in 1910, 5She cels-
brated her Silyer Jubilees im 1932 and her Golden, in 1957. Sister
Anastasis, nouw retired, tauoght many years in the schools of the
diocese amd spent her last asctive years teaching Music a4 5t. Pawl's.

Ramsey, Jister Aloysis _ The sister of Slster Anastasia Ramsey,
Sister Aloysia entered the Benedictine Order on July 4, 1302, tak=-
ing her finmal vous in 1907, Sister Aloysia died in June of 1957,
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Flynn, Sister Dorothy = The daughter of Pichael and Johanna Sullli-
wvam Flynn, Sister Dorothy was born im Pratt City. 5She entered

Sacred Heart Convent at a very early aga. She took her vows in thes
Benedictine Order in January of 1915 and celebrated her Golden Jubi-
les in 1967, Sister Dorothy has served the Catholic schools of
Birmingham since 1933, teaching Home Economica at John Carraoll many

years, 5She is the sister of Father fugene Flynn.

Rigottl, Sister Dominica - The daughter of Richatd and Mary Louise
Wilder RAigotti, was Borm in Pratt Cley, July 33,1022, Ghe entered

ihe Benadictine Order, Uctober 29, 1939 and celebrated fer S5ilver

14}

Jupiles in 1966. 3ister Dominica !z presently, Rdministretive Rs=-
gistent at John Carroll High School.
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BENEDICTINE NUNS WHO SERVED AT SAINT

CATHERINE

Tha Bensdictins Nuns took over the teaching st the school st Pratt

FMines in 1896,
to teach at the minsa,
taught at St. Catherine's.
Sister Rary Buxila
Fary Agnetis Lresn
Eulalis Embmcacn
Eugenia Sehalidk
Adalgunda FAulzer
Mary Charles Daly
Juliapa Dely
Mary Thomas Daly
Josaphine Brumbach
Uilnelrina Tomerlin
Alice Maris Homlcher
Placida Schasfers
FMary Stephen Frederick
Mary Caral Biahop
Arnits Nicastro
Ceneviesve Mancos
FMary Jamas Kacibo
Henristta Varley
Floprence Welgh
g Hilga Foerestar
Loufiam Eck
Antodnetts Priest
Jeanatte Eck
Mary Dawid Morris
Teresita Sellers
Raphael Colosis

Sisterse Patricla, Gertrude,
Since that time the

and Camilla were sant
Foliowing muns haye

Carolyn Conklin
Haptista bFagner
Sister Beatrice
Slater Rosalls
Carolyn Hamis
Hargaret Hary Fulvey
Camilla Hass
Farcella Wolf

Helan Hoch

Behedicta Mc Laoghlin
Clara Kramar

Aegina Campbell
Felitcitas Mematy
Smrnadetie Sachse
Francime Hasenbein
Cecilia Dbargfell
Alphonsa Graber
Aasunpta Tomerlin
Machtildis Beckar
Bernacette Frishammar
Hilda Haas

Wilfred Husttel
Monice Wagt
Clegmantine Willism=
Mary Faul LGusmus
Rita CDusring



PARISHIONERS, 1972

Adams, Mrs, Helan R,
Halen Mary
Catherine
Robert H.Jr,
Jossph Pateick

Alfano, Mr. and Mrs. Tommie

Avery, Mr, and Mrs. H.H,
HBarrett, Miasa Catherine
Frs. Catherine
Biglitz, Stavs

Misa Sophie
Bolin, Mra., Hanry

Mias Sussan

William J,.

Misa Haren

Robert A.
Bradley, ®ra. Mary J.
John 3,
Mre., Ann
| Mary Diane
' Thereasa #.

Jozaph M,
Jerome [,

- Sransimger, Mr, amd Mra,
Browny John R,

“rs. Joanna
| Barry

Anne Marie
Chancay, Charles

i -
Campanatta, Joseph P,

Mrs,

Helan

_ Aosalim
| Joseph C.

. Rosamary

i Leaigh Ann

Richard

Carall, Mras. Mary Catherine
Villiam H. Jr,
Mark A,
Mary Therasa
Chemall, Herman
Mrs.
Bennis J.
Chicarello, Tony
Frs. Shirley
Tany F.
Ennetts
Corlaey, Mrs. Frances

Louvies

Cramer, Prs. Mary
Cusimanoc, Framk,Jr.
Mra. Angela

Stephan
David
farlyn
Daly, Mras, Mary i
Cavenport, Mra, James C.
John Laureance
David Patrick
Dugan, Mr. and Hrea, R.E,
Ellis, Mrs. Annia
Feg. and Mra. Donald
English, ®t. and Mra, Eduard P,
Evansa, Mra. J.M.
Aoseaary
Richard P.
Riechard P,.3p.
Fleamiman, Mrs. Clyde
ralnger; R.C.
Mrs. Stephanise |
Robert C.Jr,
Mra. Gladye L,
Figs Marle

John W,




Geainger, Mra. Agnes Mackinaw, Denis
Richasl Michaal
Mary Agnes Miss Marie Crawford
Leonard R. William J.Jr,
Francea 5. Majerick, Br, and Frs, Peter
William R. James
mary C, Marsden, Mre. Julia
Linda A. MchArdle, John
Theresa M. Stephen A.JE,
Gremn, Mrs, Annie Mr=, 5.A.5r,
Gunter, Mra, Wayne A. William L.
Tharesa Ann Marasland, Mrs. David N,
Lisa Riss Ann
Harnigan, Mss,. Fanton H, Nemlson, Ars, Lehman
William 5. Harre, Hermam
Mrs. Alphonsa Nawman, Robert L.
Henson, Mrs, Marvin Parker; Mrs. Taylor
Daniel D'Brien, Mrs, Gracs
John Marvin Perryman,Mr, and Rrs. Chas.
Madeline Charlas
Hill, Charles UWayne Rita Ann
Hudsan, Mrs. Helen Stephen G.
Emlley FMary Y.
Hulsey, Frs, W.B. Lisa C.
William F., Karan F,
Jacksgn, Mrs. Cecilia Jane A,
Estelle Purvie, Mra, Daniel
Jacobik, Anthony Ragsdale, fras. Gary
Mee, Patricis Ragussa, Josaph A,
Greg Mrm, Mary A,
Tony Jaaeph J.
Jones, Mrs. Audie FRary J.
Kraft, Miss Japqa Johnny
Leydecker, ®r. and RMrs, Harvey L. Reynolds, fenneth
Lagan, W.L. Roden, Ecward P. It
Mackinew, Mra,. Hugh F.5r. “ahn J.
Hugh, 5r. Miss Marguerita
Patrick Mra. Maty 5.
Timathy Patrick J,

William F.



Roden, Mrs. Catherine Aose Sullivan, Michael

William G. Brian J,
Timothy Mary Ann
Stephanna Timothy L,
FEanneth Stepnen J,
William J. Mra, Elizabeth 5.
Scarvey, HMr. and HMrs, um, F, SedadT,
Yilliam F. Jg, Dawvid G, 1
“ahn T. Miss Petricia Ann
Randall P, James P,
Margis Christopher J. "
Ficnawel Mrg. Winifred
Stephen Tate, Mr. and Mrs. Louis Tamry
Robart fan Helen
Catherine &nn - Tatra, Mre, Flora
Janat Tortorici, Mr. and Nrs. Hanty
Janell Diana
Secarbrough, Rinley E. Linda =
"rs, Frances 5. Vallely, Mrs. Margis
Scholes,Mrs. Mary AL Veitch, Mrs. Henry 1,
Shaffer, Mr. and Mrs. Jamea A. Wallace, Miss Ann
Miss Maurine Miss Catharine
Mra, C.M, fr. and Mra, F.J.Jr.
“re. William A, Joseph
Shepherd, Fra. Elsanor M. J8mas M.
Stack, Mr. and Mra. Frank Mr. and Mrs. John J. Jr.
Miss Mary Jo. Roberk L,
Terrance P. Uebster, Y'rs., Jack L,
Stahmer, Mrs. Kathlean Jeffazy T,
Sullivan, fiss Mary E. Uratten, Mr, and Mrae. George C,
Miss Johanna Hardin, Larry
Ar. and frs. Louis T. Doreen
Cigilifia Marlens

Micnaasl
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